ANNEX “A’

PROJECT: Supply, Delivery and Installation into Operational State of 10G

Modules to Upgrade the Existing Core Switches (Cisco Nexus

7009)

A. ISSUES RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE

Query/Clarifications

SSS Reply

On Comprehensive Training,

a) Can the bidder conduct the training
or should it be from a third-party
training center?

a) For 4.1, the bidder may conduct the
training. For 4.2, training shall be
conducted by authorized training
center.

b) For CCNP Training, are all 3 |b) Yes.
modules covered?
On item 1.1 of the Technical
Specifications of the PBD
a) Based on CISCO website, the | a) No.
required model is  already
refurbished. ~ Wil you allow a The correct module number is

refurbished model?

b) Will you allow a model with same
number of ports but with a different
part number?

N7K-F348XP-25= Nexus 7000
F3-Series 48 Port 10GbE
(SFP+).

This amends Iltem 1.1 of Section
VII. Technical Specifications.

b) No.

Will you be requiring more ports for
transceivers?

No.

Is there any type of patch cord
preferred and how many are required?

Patch Cord shall be 6 x Multimode Fiber
cable with LC-LC connector (at least
OM3).

This amends Section VII. Technical
Specification.




B. RESPONSE TO WRITTEN QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS
TRENDS AND TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS

SSS RESPONSE

Page 30 Item 5.4 For this purpose, similar
contracts shall refer to Supply, Delivery
and Installation into Operational State of
Network Equipment 10G Modules to
Upgrade the Existing Core Switches (Cisco
Nexus 7009).

- As option, can you consider supply,
delivery and installation of Nexus Core
Switch equipment?

Similar contracts shall refer to Installation
and Implementation of any Network Core
Switch, including Nexus.

This amends Section lll. Bid Data Sheet, ITB
Clause 5.4.

Page 55Section VI Schedule of

Requirements, ltem 2, 2 Years Warranty

The Nexus modules standard warranty is
three (3) months only and if this will be
installed on the existing Nexus 7009, the
new warranty of the proposed modules
will be co terminus with the existing Nexus
7009. Can we propose 1 year warranty on
top of the remaining warranty of your
nexus 70089 to fit in to the ABC?

No. We maintain our requirement.

Page 55Section VI Schedule of
Requirements Item 4 and Page 56 ltem
4.1

Comprehensive training for forty (40)
hours on system configuration, installation
and maintenance, basic routing (OSPF &
EIGRP) and switching. — 2 pax

Since the project involves switching
technology only, can you consider 2 day
knowledge transfer training for switching
only instead of the forty (40) hours system
configuration, installation and
maintenance, basic routing (OSPF & EIGRP)
and switching?

The following shall be training

requirements:

our

Comprehensive Training — 16 hours for 5
pax

This amends Section VI. Schedule of
Requirements and Section VII. Technical
Specifications.




Page 55Section VI Schedule of
Requirements Item 1 Within forty-five (45)
calendar days upon receipt of Notice To
Proceed

Standard delivery of Cisco is 45 Days upon
ordering and recently Cisco encounter
manufacturer material constraints. With
this, kindly extend this supply, delivery and
installation deadline to 60 days?

Delivery period shall be “Within sixty (60)
calendar days upon receipt of Notice to
Proceed”.

This amends Section VI. Schedule of

Requirements.






